WELCOME: Residents and visitors are welcome to all meetings of the Village Board. Comments and suggestions on any topic are welcome at any Regular meeting. At Special meetings, public comments are also welcome, but the Village Board is limited to addressing issues that are listed on that meeting's agenda. Comments may be made during the time identified for public comment on the agenda or, if the comments pertain to an agenda item, at the time that item comes up for discussion. Individuals who wish to comment must be recognized by the President and then speak at the podium and should begin by identifying themselves by name and address so that the Village Clerk can add this information to the meeting minutes.

Any individual with a disability requiring a reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should contact Village Manager Peter Scalera at least five working days in advance of the next scheduled meeting at (708) 447-2700 ext. 254.

VILLAGE OF RIVERSIDE BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING Monday, June 7, 2010 at 7:30 p.m.

Room 4, 27 Riverside Road, Riverside, IL 60546

Agenda

- I. Call to order
- II. Roll Call Village Clerk
- III. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag
- IV. Presentation of Petitions, Communications, and Citizen Requests
 - A. Riverside Springs Ahead update
 - B. Public Comment
- V. Reports of Village Officers
 - A. Village President's Report
 - 1. Motion to appoint David Izzo to the Economic Development Commission
 - B. Village Manager's Report
 - 1. Burlington Street water main replacement status report
 - C. Village Attorney's Report
- VI. Approval of Consent Agenda
 - A. Approval of Bills June 7, 2010
 - B. Approve Village Board of Trustees Special Meeting Minutes May 17, 2010
 - C. Approve Village Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Minutes May 17, 2010
 - D. Approve Village Board of Trustees Executive Session Meeting Minutes May 17, 2010
 - E. File and review Parks and Recreation Board Meeting Minutes April 26, 2010
 - F. File and review Police Pension fund Meeting Minutes February 11, 2010
- VII. Unfinished and Deferred Business
- VIII. Reports of Board Chairpersons
 - A. FINANCE, PERSONNEL AND PRESERVATION (Trustee Lonnie Sacchi)
 - 1. First reading of an Ordinance amending the budget (Budget Amendment #3) for the fiscal year beginning January 1, 2009 and ending December 31, 2009 for various additional expenditures and revenues

- 2. A Resolution Supporting Cook County Class L Property Tax Incentive Status for the Arcade Building, 1 Riverside Road
- B. PUBLIC WORKS, TRANSPORTATION AND UTILITES (Trustee John Scully)
- C. PUBLIC SAFETY, HEALTH AND LANDSCAPE (Trustee James Reynolds)
 - 1. Discussion of crossing guards
- D. RIVER, PARKS AND RECREATION (Trustee Ben Sells)
- E. PUBLIC RELATIONS, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND OPEN GOVERNMENT (Trustee Mark Shevitz)
 - 1. Motion to approve the Special Event Application for the Annual Riverside Chamber of Commerce Steak Fry as a Village Supported event
 - 2. Motion to approve the Special Event Application for the Riverside Farmers Market as a Village Sponsored event
- F. BUILDING, PLANNING, AND ZONING (Trustee Jean Sussman)
 - 1. First reading of an Ordinance amending Section 4-3-5 and creating a new Section 4-3-15 of the Village Code of the Village of Riverside relative to the location, construction and display characteristics of electronic reader board signs
- IX. New Business
- X. Executive Session
- XI. Adjournment